Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD

From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 7:15 AM

To: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD
Cc: Samual Green

Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Douthit C Federal 100 MIT NOI (APl 3004530184)

This is the 3rd page. | tried to do a screen shot but it wouldn't paste into your email. So | copied the text instead. |
don't know why it's like that.

Douthit C Federal 100

API: 30-045-30184

TA Mechanical Integrity Test
9-1-20

Proposed Procedure

1. Hold pre-job safety meeting. Comply with all NMOCD, BLM, and HEC safety and environmental regulations.

2. Check casing, tubing and bradenhead pressures and record all well pressures.

3. MIRU pump truck. Load casing. PT csg to 500 psi. If PT passes, notify agencies for witness MIT to TA. If fails, notify
agencies within 5 days and proceed.

4. RDMO pump truck.

From: Cheryl Weston

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 7:11 AM

To: 'Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD' <monica.kuehling@state.nm.us>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
<Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD <AmyH.Vermersch@state.nm.us>
Cc: Samual Green <sgreen@hilcorp.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Douthit C Federal 100 MIT NOI (AP1 3004530184)

Monica,
The third page is the procedure. I've attached the NOI. Let me know if you still have trouble reading it.

Thanks,
Cheryl

From: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD [mailto:monica.kuehling@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 7:01 AM

To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Vermersch,
Amy H, EMNRD <AmyH.Vermersch@state.nm.us>

Cc: Samual Green <sgreen@hilcorp.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Douthit C Federal 100 MIT NOI (API 3004530184)

Cheryl

The third page is unreadable - can you explain what that says - something to do with the font.
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Monica

From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD
<AmyH.Vermersch@state.nm.us>; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@state.nm.us>
Cc: Samual Green <sgreen@hilcorp.com>

Subject: [EXT] Douthit C Federal 100 MIT NOI (APl 3004530184)

Hello, Brandon.

The above well's MIT is due and we are needing OCD approval to proceed as soon as possible. The attached NOI was
uploaded to e-Docs and | have been checking for the approval scan and have not seen it come through.

Please let us know if additional information is needed.
Thanks,

Cheryl Weston
505-564-0779

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this
message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone
number is listed above, then promptly and permanently delete this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that the onward transmission, opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its
systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such
virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this
message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone
number is listed above, then promptly and permanently delete this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that the onward transmission, opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its
systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such
virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.




